STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS o~ [ S_/ / |
JOUNTY OF Williamsburg ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011-GS-45-0119
Walter Louis Brown III ) A/WE  MO060774
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _2/25/2009
Race: 1 Sex: M Age: 23 ) S.C. Code § . 16-11-0311
X0B:  _ SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0079
\ddress: ¥ | ] )
“ity,State, QE ~Moncks Corner, SC 29461
N S % SENTENCE SHEET
‘CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ]
n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or I;}QLEADS
ro: v Fs)wﬁ ALY ~on Vo -
in violation of  § / 61 \3 / D—a of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0o &Y
] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
“he charge is:  [] As Indicted, messer Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant's initials)
hepleais: ] Without Negotiations or Recomm Zatlon [] Negotiated Sentence, /c commendation by the State.
ATTEST:
Vi e, W o . T THI3

B berly¥ SC Bar# © Defendant “  Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
VHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the - DA, State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
or a determinate term of I 5 days/months@or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
ind/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
f § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

nonths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condltlons of

yrobation, which are incorporated by reference.

"] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for tC‘:e served ursuﬁt to S.C. Code '§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

vy the State Department of Corrections. ‘/
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cextral Registry of Ch11d Abuse and Negle pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

2ursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Jomestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
"JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
lotal: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
’ayment Terms: Obtain GED ]
_1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
‘{e'clplent: ‘ Substance Abuse Counseling Ul
Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing OJ
j 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S —— Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
I OO Sy s100 5 P of$ ————Leemne
-1- urcharge —_ .

; 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g — $ paid to Public Defender Fund
j 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § — Other:
roviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 T§ —— : 4 CERTTRIH o ..
j 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ — ( Lz 7 1hUE COopy
j 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ A foana_ W /4/
3 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 T§ — S‘IARON /Zégu
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/eca § — D Appomted PD or appomted Ot}@L@ g: SMGGERS
>roviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ —_— § 47.12 requires $500 be mlq&?fég P COURT
i%to County (if paid in installments) 3 e during probation. N COU]\TTY
[OTAL $ — g

e’

Presiding Judge V4 W M

"lerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %MMCM Ja Judge Code: 72 (7.7
“ourt Reporter: Sentence Date: N oy i/ 29T

3CCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SERSIBE EI VB
) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT et
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSBURG )
) 2011-GS-45-0119 AUG 17 2015
; SC Court of Appeals
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)  ORDER DENYING
)  DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR
) RECONSIDERATION
) E
V. ) ‘ Cer
) i'.‘? -t
WALTER LOUIS BROWN, I, ) n
) X
DEFENDANT. ) i 2
) e

THIS MATTER came before the Court pursuant to the Defendant’s l\;iétiofl for
Reconsideration filed on November 13, 2012. The Court held a hearing on this Motion on April
2, 2015 in Williamsburg County.

Based on the arguments of counsel and other presentations to the Court, I find that the
Defendant was appropriately sentenced and the Motion for Reconsideration should be denied.

It is therefore ORDERED that the Motion for Reconsideration is hereby DENIED.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

(M eoned

Cliftofi Newman
Presiding Judge

July 25~ , 2015
Columbia, South Carolina

A CERTIFIED TRUE GOPy

/%w M//é‘;g&rﬁf/

SHARON W, STAGGERS
CLERK OF COURT
| WILLIAMSBURG @ CotUmTY




RECEIVE)

AUG 17 2015

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) inpicTMeNT For  SC Court of Appeals
BURGLARY — FIRST DEGREE

)
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSBURG ) AND GRAND LARCENY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened‘ on July 7, 2011, the Grand Jurors of

WILLIAMSBURG County present upon their oath:
COUNT ONE - BURGLARY - FIRST DEGREE

That WALTER LOUIS BROWN, Ill did.in Williamsburg County on or about
February 25, 2009, enter:the-dwelling of the victim, Millon M. McLendon without consent
and with the intent to commit a crime therein and when effecting entry or while in the
dwelling or in immediate flight therefrom, he or another participant in the crime was
armed:with.-a-deadly:weapon, in violation of Section 16-11-311, South Carolina Code of

Laws (1976), as amended.
COUNT TWO - GRAND LARCENY

That WALTER LOUIS BROWN, Il did-in Williamsburg County on or about
February 25, 2009, violated Section 16-13-30(B) (1) of the Code of Laws of South
Carolina (1976), as amended, in that he-did- feloniously-takes=and- carry’ away- the
personal goods of Millon M. McLendon of the value of more than One Thousand
($1,000)=Dollars, described as follows: X-box games, computer Jewelry, €tc., with

intent to deprive the owner thereof permanently of such goods.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. ~
@ -("““ﬁ
\ (ﬁmfé :

ERNEST A. FINNEY, I, SOLICITOR

NI By TS 34




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERA s
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSBURG ) THIRD JUDICIAL CIR .i%
)
)

SIQ -
| a,,f" IVETY
‘Warrant/Indictment Nos.: M060774; M060777
THE STATE OF SOUTH '

CAROLINA ' AUG 1? 2015
)
v. ) MOTION SC Court of Appeals
) FOR .
WALTER LOUIS BROWN III, ) . RECONSIDERATION
)
)

DEFENDANT.

TO: THE PRESIDING CIRCUIT COURT JUDGECLIFTON NEWMAN; &
Kimberly V. Barr, Assistant Third Circuit Solicitor.
PLEASE BE ADVISED AND TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant, Walter Louis

Brown lii, through His undersigned attorney, hereby moves and request of this Honorable Court
that the sentence imposed on the Defendant, Walter Louis Brown, on November 2, 2012 be
| reconsidered. The Defendant pled guilty on the charge of Burglary 2nd Non-violent before J udge

Newman. The court sentenced the‘ Defendant to 15 years. The Defendant would move for.a

reconsideration of the sentence for the following reasons:

1. He feels that erroneous information was coﬁsidered in deciding his sentence.

2. He believes that he was sentenced more harshly then the individuals that actually went
into the residence, Stephen Riles and Leavy Murphy.

3. He ask the Court to consider any and all other matters that may be presented at said
motion hearing.

WHEREFORE, the Defendant respectfully requests and prays that this Honorable Court

do: That the Court reconsider the Defendant's 15 year sentence for the offense of Burglary 2
Degree Non-Violent.

Respectfully submitte 5
By': "‘E" . €SI
Attomney for the Defendant ::*;tw o
Date: November 2, 2012 BT )
Post Office Box 520 Mo == 2
Hemingway, SC 29554 =Y, B
P: (843) 558-9000 A
A CERTIFIED TRUE cop:
SHARON W, STAGGERS
CLERK OF COURY
SBURG COUNTY

|d 0006895¢18 eoO MET UIABH M dov'v0 2l €l "m'm






General Sessions Tracking Sheet

Indictment # 0000GS45

Name: Brown, Walter Louis III
AKA:
Addr: .. ._ ] e e

SSN# « _

Sex: M  Race: w
DOB: . ___
pL#

-

Disposition Information

1. Transmitted to SOL & SCCA:
2. Disp Received by Clerk:

3. Date of Disposition:

Warrant/Ticket # MO060777

Date of Arrest: 04/18/2011

Date of Offense:- 02/25/2009

Date Rev by Clerk 05/05/2011

Magistrate: Ackerman, William Ellerbe Jr.

Counts: Code: 0478/Larceny / Grand Larceny, value
more than $1,000 but less than $5,000

Indictment # 0000GS45

Disposition ___ 1. Guilty plea

_ 2. Trial - guilty

___ 3. Trial -- not guilty

_1/71./ Dism/Not Pros/Pros Ended  Explain: P[ el 7‘0 0%’ W

_ 5. Judicial Commitment Explain:

___ 6. Judicial Dismissal

_ 7. Remanded Explain:

__ 8. Dismissed at Prelim

___ 8 NoBil

_ 9. Failure to Appear Explain:

__10. Other Explain:
Judge: C Court Reporters “
Defense Atty: Solictor: @M W/% i /l/ 02/12,

7 7
Counts: Code: ¢
.

Sentence:

A CERTIFIED TRUE COFPY

SHARON W. STAGGERS

CLERK OF COURT
WILLIAMSBURG COUNTY






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

. , )
‘COUNTY OF WILLIAMSBURG ) THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
State of South Carolina, ) Indictment No: 2011-GS-45-119
)
v. )
) NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SEEK A
Walter Louis Brown, 111, ) SENTENCE OF LIFE WITHOUT PAROLE
)
Defendant. )
)

TO: THE DEFENDANT NAMED ABOVE

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that at the trial of the above entitled
action to be scheduled on a date at least ten (10) days from the date of this notice, the
State will seek to have the defendant sentenced to a term of imprisonment for life without
the possibility of parole, pursuant to §17-25-45 of the South Carolina Code of Laws. The
State intends to rely upo'n the defendant’s following convictions: (1) burglary in the
second degree conviction on July 16, 2007 in Williamsburg County under indictment
number 2007-GS-45-004; (2) burglary in the second degree conviction on December 13,
2011 in Berkeley County under indictment number 2007-GS-08-004; and 3) burgla:fy in
the second degree conviction on July 20, 2004 in Berkeley County under indictment
number 2004-GS-08-674. Attached are certified copies of the indictment(s) and

sentencing sheet(s) for aforementioned cases.

May 10, 2012. OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR
THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
RICAEELTELTTT %M 2 [Gwns
o IgR A0 Ermést A. Fisady, TII
Kimberly V. Barr
st dd O Atl 2I A CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
FEIE | \bls 20 L igsin”
9 e B B R SHARON W. STAGGERS
CLERK OF COURT

WILLIAMSBURG COUNTY



